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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR GENERATION ASSETSLIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of GMR Generation
AssetsLimited(Formerly known as GMR Renewable Energy Limited)(the “Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss , Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of cash flows and for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. (Hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2020 give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31%
March, 2020, and loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matter

1. We draw attention to Note no 5 of the accompanying financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2020, relating to the impairment of investments in GMR Rajahmundry Energy
Limited(GREL), and GMR Energy Limited cumulatively amounting to Rs.1,013.55 Crores,
whereby entire investment in GREL including loans given have been impaired and the investment
in GEL IS partly impaired. As a result of the said impairment loss, the Net Worth of the Company
as at the end of the year has been fully eroded and has become negetive. However, in view of GIL
Support and based on projected operations of these subsidiaries, the Company has continued to
prepare the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 on going concern basis.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of the aforesaid matter.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance m}lﬁm
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have,,,-'(j_‘lggiifrréa
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalqié"yé?” a6
statements. (x| N
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the board report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The board report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibility of Management for Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income / loss, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS)specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safe guarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guaranteesthat an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when:it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or I ghs,
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users kemon ﬂiﬁ@\
basis of these financial statements. |
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Compﬁ‘n,]esf@cl,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3” and 471\
the Order, to the extent applicable. 4502, \ :
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2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt
with by this Reports are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone IND AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended,

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B” to this report

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. As per the information and explanation given to us the company did not have any pending
litigations against the company or by the company which would have impact on its
financial position.-Refer Note 34 to Standalone IND AS financial statements.

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including
derivative contracts .

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s registration number:

e

A.V.SATISH KUMAR
Partner

Membership number: 26526 \
UDIN: 20026526AAAACN4029

Place:Bangalore
Date:22 June 2020
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Annexure A as referred to in clause 1 of paragraph on report on other legal and
regulatory requirements of our report of even date.

Re: GMR Generation Assets Limited

ii.

iii.

iv.

Vi.

Vii.

(@)The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets.

(b)The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by
which all the fixed assets verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. However, no physical verification is carried out during the year.

(c)The company is having an immovable property and depicted as Buildings in the
Schedule of Fixed Assets. However the same is not yet registered in the name of the
Company for want of certain clearances.

The nature of company’s operations does not warrant requirement of holding stocks and
therefore had no stocks of finished goods, stores, spare part and raw materials during/at the
end of the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has granted unsecured loans to the companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnership or other
parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act
2013.However the terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are not prejudicial to the
interest of the company and the repayments of principle and payment of interest are made as
per agreed terms.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has granted loans, made investments, gave guarantee or provided security in connection with
loans to other body corporate or person are complied with the section186 and no loans and
guarantees are given to directors as mentioned in section 185 of the Companies Act,2013.

The company has not accepted deposits from the public during the year and as such this
clause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records, under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of the business operations carried out by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, in our opinion the Company is generally
regular in payment of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, income tax,
Goods and service tax,Customs Duty, Wealth tax and service tax Value added tax,
andcess as applicable with approprlate authorities. We are informed by the mpagywihat
the provisions of Employee state insurance scheme, Investor educatic ;
fund, and excise duty are not applicable.
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viii.

ix.

xi.

Xii.

xiil.

Xiv.

XV.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax,customs duty, wealth tax, service tax,
value added tax, cess, goods and service tax and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31% March 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

Based on our audit procedure and as per the information and explanation given by the
Management, the company has defaulted in the repayment of the loans taken from the
banks and financial institutions during the year. However, the same have been
regularized / paid during April 2020 by the Company. Further the company has not
issued any debenture at any point of time and as such there are no dues outstanding at
the end of the year to debenture holders.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. The term loans have been applied for the
purpose for which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our
examination of records of the Company, the company has not paid/provided any
managerial remuneration during the year. However the company has paid sitting fee to
independent directors during the year, which are within the limits as prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable. ‘

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully of partly convertible debenturesduring the year.

!

According to the information and explanations given to us and/
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not enteré
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly.
of the Order is not applicable.
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xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act 1934.

FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
FRN No0.000934S

AV Satish Kumar
Partner.
Membership No: 26526
UDIN:20026526AAAACN4029

Place: Bangalore
Date: 22" June 2020
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Annexure B to Auditors’ Report of even date

Report on the Internal Controls on Financial Reporting under clause (i) of sub-section
(3) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
Re: GMR Generation Assets Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Generation Assets
Limited(“the Company™) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the ms;kr tl}at a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effe@i?j‘?‘ 'ﬁ‘essig)?i;
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend ondthe auditor’s 7
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants /\f@\»‘f‘ﬁ“ Hy g7
FRN No0.000934S ‘

N L

A V Satish Kumar : 4
: NS/
Partner 8ED AoC g)\ O

Membership No: 26526
UDIN: 20026526 AAAACN4029

DATE: 22 June 2020
PLACE: Bangalore
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GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2020

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars Notes March 31,2020 March 31,2019
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property plant and equipment 5 62 14 64 48
Capital work in progress 51 385
Right of use 52 oll
Intangible assets 6 664 723
Financial assets
Investment in subsidaries, associate and a joint venture 7 1,005 02 1,657.44
Other investments 8 - -
Loans 9 143 96 140 00
Other financial assets 10 006
Income tax asset 2571 24 53
Other non current assets 11 426 420
1,247.84 1,901.79
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables 12 11417 114 12
Cash and cash equivalents 13 064 131
Loan 9 983 56 1,038 03
Other financial assets 10 216 85 168 95
Other current assets 1 8750 13538
1,402.73 1,457.78
Total assets 2,650.57 3,359.57
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Share capital 14 6,323 25 6,323 25
Other equity 15 (6,384 45) (6,060 55)
(61.20) 262.70
LIABILITIES
Non-current linbilities
Financial liabilities
Long term borrowings 16 1,524 43 1,203 07
Other financial liabilities 18 5101 ;
Provisions 19+ 009 020
1,575.53 1,203.27
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Short term borrowings 21 401 .57 687 37
Trade payables 17
(a) total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises . -
(b) total outstanding dues of other then micro and small enterprises 2768 2801
Other financial liabilities 18 14175 61220
Provisions 19 001 030
Other current liabilities 20 56524 56573
1,136.25 1,893.61
Total liabilities 2,711.77 3,096.88
Total equity and liabilities 2,650.57 3,359.57

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date i
Girish Murthy & Kumar [
Chartered Accountants

1CAL Firpr reistratiog number - 0005435

Y
A V Satish Kumar
Partner
Membership No: 26526

Place: Bangalore
Date: 22nd June,2020

Uy 1A 120 10PLC282702

\' g
-~ N1
Nirjhor Sarkar

Director
DIN (135

Chiel Fmancis
PAN: AAGPA! 142B

New Delhi
22nd June, 2020

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of GMR Generation A sscts Ltd

N

Ashis Basu
Director
DIN : 0874231




GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED
CIN Ne U40104MH2010PLC282702
Standalone statements of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

(Rs. in crore)

l‘;rticulnrs Notes March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Continuing operations

INCOME

Revenuc from operations 22 177 158
Other income 23 U670 2228
Total incoms - 98.56 23.86
EXPENSES

Employec bencfit cxpenses 24 089 009
Finance cosls 27 260 28 15024
Deprecialion & amortisalion expenses 26 296 237
Other expenses 25 3861 2741
Total expenses 302.75 180.62
Profit/(loss) before share of (loss)/profit of associates and joint venture and tax expenses and exceptional items {rom continuing operations (204.18) (156.75)
Profit /(loss) before exceplional items and tax from continuing operation (204.18) (156.75)
Exceptional item 28 995.32 700.08
Profit /(loss) befere tax fiom continuing operation (1,199.50) (856.83)
Tax expenses of continuing aperations

Adjustments of tax relating to carlicr periods 064

Deferred tax expenses/{credit) 0on (12 80)
Total tax expenses 063 (12 80)
Profit /(loss) for the year/period (A) (1,200.13) (844.03)
Other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Other comprehensive income not ta be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:

Re-measurement gains / (losses) on post employment defined benefit plans 003 (0.00)
Income tax cffect 0on 0.00
Other comprehensive income for the year/period, net of tax (B) 0.02 (0.00)
Total comprehensive income for the year/period, net of tax (A+B) (1,200.11) (844.03)
Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EPS 63233 63233
Weighted average number of equity shares adjusted for the effect of dilution 63233 63233
Eamings per equity share from continuing and di inuing op Basic and diluted, computed on the basis of profit from continuing and

discontinuing operations attributable to cquity holders (per equity sharc of Re 10/- each)

Basic (1.90) (133)
Diluted (1 90) (133)

Note: Previous Year's figures are not comparable as the figures for the ycar ended March 31, 2020 are the consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss A/c of the Company and that of the merged cntitics namely GMR Power
Corporation Ltd, SJK Powergen Ltd GMR Genco Asscts lid, GMR Coastal Encrgy Privtac Ltd, GMR Kakinada Enctgy Pvt Ltd as per NCLT Order on amalgamalion(refer Note:3 & Note:4 for the scheme of Amalgmation)

'y of si ac ing policies

The accompany ing notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of GMR Generation Assels
As per our report of even date =) L
Girish Murthy & Kumar o A0 LN 20 UPLC 283702
Chartered Accountants
1AL Frrm e

sty :Z\HHIHQM IUH.;‘-'{
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AV Salish Kumar
Partner
Membership No: 26526

Ashis Hasgy
Diyretor Dircctor
TAIM 035K k)

Nikhar Sarlay

PAN: AAGPA1142B

New Delhi
22nd June 2020

Place: Bangalorc Place:
Date: 22nd June.2020 Datc:
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GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2020

s in croves
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
A Cash Flow lrom operating Aclivitics
Profit / (loss) before tax {1,199.50) (856 83)
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation and amortisation 296 287
Finance Cost 260 238 150 24
Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuations 3477 2498
Provisions for Interest Liability Wrilten back (2207) (1032)
Provision for diminution in value of investments/1CD 1,013 55 71040
Provisions/Liability no longer required written back (024)
Work-in progress Written off 385 -
Profit on sale of current investments - (0 16)
Gain on Fair Valuation of Derivative instrument oon -
Remeasurement Gain/(Toss) of Employee benefit expenses 002 (0 00)
Interest Income on Bank Deposits (009) (0ol)
Interest Income on LCD (95 79) (2201)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes (2.29) (0 85)
Working capital Adjustments
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions (040) 000
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (049) 069
Increase / ( Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities 5721 (49 78)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (033) {004)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (006) 018
Decrease / (increase) in Other Financial Assets (51.74) 069
Decrease / {(increase) in Other Assets 1278 (133.77)
16 98 (182.03)
Cash generated From Operations 14.69 (182.88)
Less : Direct Tax paid -net of refunds 193 (0.06)
Net Cash Flow from operating Activities (A) 16.62 {182.93)
B Cash Flow [rom investing Activities:
Investment Income - 016
lavestments in Subsidiaries/Associates E (157.40)
Interest Income on Bank Deposits 009 001
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans & Advances (310.62) (54.76)
Interest Income received 4007 367
Net cash flow (used in) investing activities (B) (270 46) (208 32)
C Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Borrowings 61217 51527
Repayment of Borrowings (163 22) (47 42)
Finance Costs Paid (19577) (84 07)
Net cash flow (used in) in financing activities (C) 253.18 383.78
D Net (decrease ) / In cash and cash equivalents (A + B+ C) (0.66) (7.47)
E Cash and cash equivalents Balance of Transferror Companies as per NCLT order 028
Cash and cash equivalents (Opening) 131 R 49
Cash and cash equivalents (Closing) 064 131
F COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on hand
Balances with banks . -
-on current accounts 0.60 081
- deposit accounts 004 050
Total cash and cash equivalents 0.64 1.31

Companies Act, 2013

. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Ind AS - 7 on Statement of Cash Flows as referred to in Section 133 of the

. Previous Year's figures are not comparable as the figures for the year ended March 31, 2020 are the consolidated cash flows of the Company and that of the merged

entities namely GMR Power Corporation Ltd, SJK Powergen Ltd, GMR Genco Assets Itd, GMR Coastal Energy Privtae Ltd, GMR Kakinada Energy Pvt Ltd as per NCLT

Order on amalgamation (refer Note:3 & Note:4 for the scheme of Amalgmation)

continued..,
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GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED

CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March, 2020
Amendment to Ind AS 7

d the d

Effective April 1, 2017, the

pany P

in liabililies arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and

{ +

to Ind AS 7, which requires entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial to
ion between the opening

h ch | ofar ili

suggesting i

and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement The reconcilialion is given as below:

Non Cagh Changes
S.No. Particulars 01-Apr-18 Cash Flows Fair Value Changes Others 31-Mar-19
1 |Borrowings {Including Current Maturilies) 1,042 05 467 86 680 3546 1.55216
2| Transferror entities Borrowines (%) = 388 69
Total 1,042 05 467 86 680 3546 1,940 84

(*) Borrowings of Transferror entities namely GMR Power Corporation Ltd, SJK Powergen Ltd, GMR Genco Assets Itd, GMR Coastal Energy Privtae Ltd, GMR Kakinada Energy
Pvt Ltd included as per NCLT Order on amalgamation (refer Note:3 & Nole:4 for the scheme of Amalgmation)

S.No. Particulars

01-Apr-19

Non Cash Changes
Fair Value Changes | Others

Cash Flows

31-Mar-20

I | Barrowings fincluding current maturities)

1,940 84

448 95

717 (416 69)

1.980.27

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
1CAl firm registration number: 000934$
Chanered Accounlants

N

AV Satish Kumar
Partner
Membership No 26526

Hiah Point IV
5, Palace Road,
angalore-1.

Place:Bengaluru
Date: 22nd June, 2020

. Previous year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged where ever necessary

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
GMR Generation Assets Limied

Ashis Basu
Director
DIN : 01872233

Mivjhur Sarlor
Director
DIN : 03581604

o

Mangj K!_l)jlnl‘ Apgrawal
Chief Tiancial Office
PAN: AAGPAI L4

Place: New Delhi
Dale: 22nd June, 2020




Statement of standalone asscts and liabilities

(Rs In erore)
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 | As at March 31, 2019
! {Audlted) (Audited)
1 ASSETS
a) Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 62 14 64 .48
Capital work in progress - 385
Right of use 011 =
Intangible assets 6.64 723
Investment in subsidiaries, associate and a joint venture 1,005.02 1,657 44
Financial assets
Investments - -
Loans 143 96 140.00
Current tax assets (net) 25.71 24.53
Other non-current assets 426 420
1,247.84 1,901.79
b) Current assets
Inventories - -
Financial assets
Investments - -
Trade receivables 11417 11412
Cash and cash equivalents 0.64 131
Loans 983.56 1,038.03
Other financial assets 216.85 168.95
Other current assets 87.50 13538
1,402.73 1.457.78
TOTAL ASSETS (a+b) 2,650.57 3,359.57
2 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
a) Equity
Equity share capital 6,323.25 6,323.25
Other equity (6.384.45) (6.060.55)
Total equity {61.20) 262.70
b) Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Long term borrowings 1,524.43 1,203.07
Other financial liabilities 51.01 -
Provisions 0.09 0.20
1.575.53 1,203.27
¢) Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Short term borrowings 40157 687.37
Trade payables 27.68 28,01
Other current financial liabilities 141.75 61220
Provisions 0.01 0.30
Other current liabilities 565.24 565.73
Liabilities for current tax (net) - -
1,136.25 1,893.61
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (a+b+c)| 2,650.57 3,359.57
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GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED
CIN Nut U40104MH 2010PLC282702
Nutes in financial statements for the Year ended Mareh 31, 2020

Property, plant and cquipment

At i Crores

Parilculars ildings Vehicles s Oflice E Furniture & Fixturcs Frechold Land Total

Decmed Cost
As al 31.03.2018 54 57 () 34 58
Additions * -
Disposals - - - . -
Adjustmonin o Merger - 038 Qi 120 i3 15.11 15 82
As at 31.03.2019 54.57 0.38 11K .20 0.13 15.11 .40
Addiions - - -
Disposals - - - - - -
As at 31.03.2020 54.57 0.38 .01 1020 013 15.11 7040
Depreciation
As at 31,03.2018 3.26 .00 3.27
Charge for (he year 227 i 228
Deductions . - - -
Adjustments on Merger - i3 - ¢17 008
As al 31,03.2019 5.54 0.13 L0 17 0.8 - 5.92
Charge for the year 228 004 [RI] 0ol 002 235
Deduclions - .
As at 31.03.2020 7.82 017 0.00 17 10 827
Net block
As at 31.03.2020 46.76 0.21 0.00 0.03 0.03 15.11 62.13
As at 31.03.2019 49.03 0.25 (LX) L 0,05 15.11 64,48

4502,

High Paint 1V
45, Palace Road,
pangalore-1.
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GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702

Notes to financial statements for the Year ended March 31, 2020

Capital Work in Progress
Particulars March 31. 2020 March 31. 2019
Bank/ other finance charges - 0.00
Bidding and support services - 0.00
Comunication Expenses - 0.00
Consultancy & Professional Charges - 3.39
Depreciation - 0.00
Insurance - 0.00
Interest Others . 0.11
Meetings & Seminars - 0.01
Printing & Stationery - 0.10
Rates and Taxes - 0.06
Rent & & Hirecharges - 0.13
Travelling and conveyance - 0.03
Staff welfare - 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenses - 0.00
Repairs & Maintenance - 0.00
Less: -
Other Income = 0.00
Total - 3.85

= Swa, N
o[ HighPaint iV

Jalace Road,

jalore-1.




GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED

CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
5.2 Right of use '

Right of use (Rs. in crore)

Particulars Land Total

Gross block

At cost/deemed cost

As at April 1, 2018 - o
Additions/ Renewal of lease - -
Other adjustments E -
As at , March 31, 2019 - -
Additions/ Renewal of lease 0.13 0.13
Other adjustments : - -
As at , March 31, 2020 0.13 0.13

Accumulated depreciation

At cost/deemed cost

As at April 1, 2018 - -
Charge for the year - -
Other adjustments - E
As at , March 31, 2019 - -
Charge for the year 0.02 0.02
Other adjustments - -
As at , March 31, 2020 0.02 0.02
Net block

As at April 1,2018 - -
As at March 31, 2019 - -

As at March 31, 2020 0.11 0.11

( (J Palace Road, ] o5
\.\ Bangalore-1. f
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GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED

CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
6 Intangible assets and Intangible assets under development

Particulars

Service concession

Total

Gross block

At cost/deemed cost
As at April 1,2018
Additions

Additions on inclusion of subsidiary companies

Other adjustments

As at , March 31, 2019
Additions

Other adjustments

As at, March 31, 2020

Accumulated amortization

At cost/deemed cost
As at April 1,2018
Charge for the year
Other adjustments

As at, March 31, 2019
Charge for the year
Other adjustments

As at , March 31, 2020
Net block

As at April 1,2018

As at March 31,2019
As at March 31, 2020

9.60 9.60
9.60 9.60
9.60 9.60
1.77 1.77
0.59 0.59
2.36 2.36
0.59 0.59
2.95 2.95
7.82 7.82
7.23 7.23
6.64 6.64

4602, A
High Point IV L
) lace Road, o
angalore-1, /=




GMR Generation Assets Limited
CIN No:U40104M112010PLC282702
Notes to Balance Sheet as at March 31,2020

7 Investment in subsidaries, associate and a joint venture

i+ in crore
Non Current Current
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019 March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

Investments at cost
Investment in subsidiaries
Unquoted Equity Instruments
10,000 (March 31, 2019:10,000 ) Equily shares of Rs 10 each fully paid-up
in GMR Londa Hydropower Pvt Limited 001 001
20,0010} (March 31, 2019:20,000 ) Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid-up
i GMR Mining & Energy Limited 002 002 -
510 (March 31, 2019:510 ) Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid-up in
(iMR Power Infra Limited 000 000
Investment in Associates
Unggnoted Equity Instruments
130,15,31,411 (March 31, 2019:130,15,31,411 ) Equily shares of Rs 10 each
fully paid-up in GMR Energy Limited| 2,843 60 2,843 60
Nil (March 31, 2019:272,05,38,505 ) Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid- ' :
up in Raipur Energen Lid (Formerly known as GMR Chattishgarh Energy
L) 2 - 3,368 00
115,70,00,000 (March 31,2019:115,70,00,000 } Equily shares of Rs. 10 each =
fully paid-up in GMR Rajahmundry Energy Ltd3 1,157.00 1,157.00
270,000 (March 31, 2019: 2,70,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid- 027 027
upin GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Ltd
2,740,000 (March 31, 2019: 2,70,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid- 027 027
ujr in GMR Tuni Ankapalli Expressways Ltd

Total Investments A,000.17 7,369,17 - =
Lesa- Provision for Impairment
(MK Energy Limited4 (1,839.16) (1,186 74)
(MR Raphmundry Energy Limited5 (1,157.00) (1,157 00) . .
Raipur Energen Ltd (Formerly Known as GMR Chhattisgarh Energy L1d6 2 (3,368 00) - -

Net Investments 1,005,02 I.&‘?.M - -

'GMR Energy Ltd:-Out of the above equity shares, 90,17,25,674 shares have been pledged with Vistra 1ITCL India Limited (security trustee for yes bank Ltd Loan facility), 20,40,39,388
shares have been pledged with Doosan Power Systems India Pvt Lid and 7,21,38,054 shares are under NDU However during F'Y 2018-19 additional 3 43% ( 123,628,295 Equity shares)
of GMR Enerygy Shares are purchased from GIL increasing the shareholding of GGAL in GEL to 36 08%

2Raipur Energen Limited (formerly known as GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Ltd):-Out of the above equily shares, 10,88,21,540 shares have been pledged with Axis Bank, 247,56,90,040
shares have been pledged with Axis Trustee and 13,60,26,925 shares are with [IFC (UK) under NDU The shares have been pledged for loan laken by the respective company from the
lenders During the year ended 31st March, 2020 GGAL's investment in GCEL was being completely sold to Adani Power Lid

'GMR Rajahmundry Energy Limited:- Oul of the above equily shares, 1,15,69,99,400 shares have been pledged with IDB1 Trusteeship Services Limited The shares have been pledged for
loan taken by the respective company from the lenders

4During the year 2016-17 the company’s holding in GMR Energy Limited had diluted from 52 59% to 32.66% due to additional shares issued to Tenaga Nasional Berhad by GMR
Energy Limited further in FY 18-19 the shareholding in GEl increased from 362 66% to 36 08% by way of additional purchase of Equily shares of GEL from GIL Based on the implied
fair valuation of the subscription for the issue of new shares, the management of the Company had assessed the fair value of the Company’s investment in GMR Energy Limited During
the year 2017-18 further provison of Rs 363 cr has been made for impairment An tmpairment provision of Rs 323 74 Cr for thh FY 18-19 and Rs 652 42 Crs for FY 19-20 is made
made as per fair value of company's investment in GMR Energy Limited

5 Impairment Provision of Rs 1157 00 cr represents impairment for Invesiment made in the Equity Sahres of GMR Rajahmundry Energy Limited

6 Impairment Provision of Rs 3368 00 Cr includes Investment in Equity shares of Raipur Energen Ltd (Formerly Known as GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited) During the year ended
31t March, 2020 GGAL has made Slake sale to Adani Power Ltd

1502,
& | High Point iV
1145, Palace Road,
=\ Bangalore-1.




GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702
Notes to Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

§ Other investments o (Rs..in.crnre)
Non current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

h} Equity component of compound financial instrument
Unquoted (*) 466 66 327.76

Less: Impairment in value of investments

Total 466.66 327.76

Provision for diminution in value of inv ts (*) (466.66) {327.76)

Total =

* Additional Equity investment in GMR Rajahmundry Energy Limited created as per Ind AS includes Equity Comp on ICD given amounting
Rs.71.29 cr, Interest receivable amounting Rs.45.29 and value of Financial Guarantee given amounting for Rs.42. 11 cr. tatalling Rs. 158 69 Crs as of 31st
March,2019. The Company has made Impairment provision on the entire 158.69 Crs amount

During the year ended 3 Ist march, 2020, Additional Equity Investment created as per IND AS on GMR Rajahmundry Energy Limited [CD given
amounting Rs.220.57 crs. The Impairment provision was made on it.

* Additional Equity investment in Raipur Energen Limited (GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited) created as per IND AS includes Equity Component
created on interest receivable of Rs.147.25 cr, investment in preference share of Rs.21 61 cr and value of Financial Guarantee given for Rs.0.21 crs
tatalling Rs. 169 .07 Cis as of 31st March, 2019, Impairment Provision was made for the full Equity Component amount

Duing the year ended 3 Ist March, 2020, Stakesale is made by GGAL to Adani Power Itd, therefore 169.07 Crs Additional Equity Investment created as
per IND AS is Completely Waitten off and it is offsetted by Impairment provision Written back amount.

[/ as02, \B\
High Poinl IV .-;)
i 43

ice Road, v




GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702
Notes to Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

9 Loans (Rs. in crove)
Non curr'ént Currem
March 31,2020 March 31,2019 March 31, 2019
Other loans
Unsecured, considered good
Loan to related party (*) 20748 150 43 983 56 1,038 03
Loan to others 0.06 -
207 54 150 43 983 56 1,038 03
Provision for doubtful loans - related party {63 58) (1043} - -
Total (A+B) 143,96 140,00 983,50 1,038,014

(*) Consists of Loan given to Group Companies Interest rate on [CD's is in between Nil to 12 50% (Refer Related Party Transactions details in note 37)

10 Other financial assets {Rs. in crare)
Naon Current Curvent
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31,2019

Derivative instruments at fair value through profit or loss
Derivatives nol designated as hedge (*) 0.0l

Security deposit
Unsecured, considered pood

Security deposit with related party 006 Il (B
Security deposit others 0.94 094
Total (A) N 0.06 2.07 2.05
Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise
Unbilled revenue - 013 002
Interest accrued on fixed deposits - 000 000
Interest accrued on Inter corporate loans and deposits 2308 2308 21090 16157
Non trade receivable - - 070 076
Non trade receivable-related party 305 2662
23.08 23.08 214.79 188.98
Provision for doubtful non trade receivable (**) - - - (2207)
Provision for doubtful interest accrued {23 08) {23 08) - -
Total (A+B) = 0.06 216.85 168.95

(**) During the year ended 3 1st March, 2020 Provision made against Interest receivable amount of 22.07 Crs against Raipur Energen Limited (Formerly known as GMR Chattisgarh
Energy Limited ) in FY 17-18 was reversed during the FY 19-20 as the amount was recovered from the party in Sep-19

(*) while the company entered into other foreign exchange forward contracts with the intention of reducing the foreign exchange risk of expecled repayment of vendor liability

Those cotracts are not desi d in hedge relationships and are d at fair value through Profit or loss
11 Other non current assets /Other current assets {R:
Non current Current
Mareh 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 Maorch 31, 2020 Mareh 31, 2019

Advances other than capital advances
Unsecured, considered good

Advance to suppliers 4.00 400 87.16 12823
Advance to employees 0.0l 0.00 001 0,09
Total (B) 4.0 A4.00 .17 128,32

Other advances
Prepaid expenses 008 019 001 003
Balance with govemment authorities 000 032 043
Prepaid gratuity premium 017 - 0.14
Other recoverables - - - 647
0.24 0.19 0.33 7.06

Provision for doubtful advances - = -
Total (A+B+C) 4.26 4.20 87.50 135.38

(Rs. in crore

12 Trade receivables Current
Maach 31, 2020 Nuareh 31, 2019

Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered good

Related parties - .
Others (*} 114,17 11412

114.17 114.12

(*) No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person Nor any trade or other receivable are due
from firms or private companies respectively in which any direclor is a partner, a director or a member

13 Cash and cash equivalents B (Rs. in crore)

Current
March 31. 2020 March 31. 2019

Balances with banks

- on current accounts 060
- Deposit account 004
0.64

Total
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GMR Generation Assets Limited
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702
Nates to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

15 Other Equily

Rs in crore

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Share application on money pending allotment
Balance at the beginning of the year 405.06
During the year 34802 405.06
Balance at the end of the year
753.08 405.06
Equity component of Related Party Loans/Preference shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 65097 65097
Loss/Profit during the year - =
Balance at the end of the year 650.97 650.97
Capital Reserve
Balance at the b of the year (296.31)
Adjustment on account of Merger 3619 (296.31)
Balance at the end of the year (260.12) (296.31)
General Reserve -
Bal at the beginning of the year 21.80
Adjustment on account of Merger 21.80
Balance at the end of the year 21.80 21.80
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year (6,847.93) (5,971.19)
Add(Less): Loss/Profit during the year (1,200.13) (844.03)
Add/(Less): Adjustment of Investment of GPCL (3.20)
Add/(Less): ICD/Interest payable Waived off 495.00
Add/(Less): Financial Guarantee Written Back 021 -
Adjustment on account of Merger - (32.71)
Balance at the end of the year (7.556.05) (6,847.93)
Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans (OCI)
Balance at the beginning of the year 0.15 0.00
Adjustment on account of Merger - 0.15
Add: Other comprehensive income / (expense) for the year 0.02 (0.00)
Balance at the end of the year 0.17 0.15
Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 5.70 5.70
Adjustment on account of Merger
Balance at the end of the year 5.70 5.70
(6,384.45) (6,060.55)

4502,
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GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702
Notes to Standalone balance sheel as at March 31, 2020

16 Long term Borronings (Rs. in crore}
Non current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Term loans
Secured
Indian rupee lerm loans from banks (sccured) 2 524 04 541 44
Indian rupce term loans from financial institutions (secured) | 20 40 4761
Other toans
Inter corporale loans and deposits 3 979 99 614 02

1,524.43 1,203.07
The aboye amount includes
Sccured borrowings 544 44 589 05
Unsceured borrowings 979 99 614 02
Nel amount 152443 1,203.07

| Company has taken loan from Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited of Rs 125 cr on 23rd Dec'2016  Loan is repay bl in 54 equal monthly installments starting (rom 31st July 2017 (il 31st
Dec 2021 33 installments have been paid uplo March 31,2020 Loan is sccured by way of (i) Exclusive charge on 51% Sharcs of GMR Highways Limited (ii) Exclusive Pledge of 26%
Redeemable Non-Cumulativ ¢ Non-Converlible Preference shares of GMR Highw ays Lid (iii) Corporalc Guarantee of GIL (iv) Mortgage of 8214 Acres of property situated at Gudaghe,
Umbarbharand and Panderi in Maharashtra. (Property } (+) Corporale Guarantee of Property Owners (o the extent of Property Value Applicable ralc of inlerest is 16% effective [rom Dec-
2019

2 Company has (aken two loans Facility-I, Facility-11 from Yes Bank Limited of Rs 350 cr and 250 cr respectively. Rate of Intorest is /@ 10 50% and @10 40% respectively and both Loans
arc repayble in 14 half yearly installments starting frém March 2019, last installment payable in Sept 2025 Effective Interest Ralc [rom 0lst Sep. 2019 onwards is 11 90% & 11 80%
Respectively. Facility-! & I1 is secured by Exclusive charge over current assets and movable fixed asscis & Exclusive charge over asscts/ ICD cxlended (o GPCL out of YBL Facility &

U ditional & ir blc Corporate from GIL Further the hall ycarly installment duc in the month of March-2020 is nol been paid as the company has availed the 3 Months
Morolorium provided by the RBI in ils recent circular dated 26th March. 2020 due to COVID-19 Outbreak Accordingly March-2020 Due amount is clubbed with Current maturities of Long
term Borrowings amount

3 Loan taken from Group Company is inleresl bearing and the inlerest rate varies from 11 40% is 12 50% (Refer Relaled Parly Transaclions delails in notc:37)

17 Trade payables (R, in crore)
Nin current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Due to micro small and medium enterprise (A) . - - -
Other tradc payables:

Due to Related partics: - - 255 280

Duc (o others - - 25 14 2522
Total other Irade pay ables (B) . B 2768 28 01
Total A+B . - 27.68 28.01
18 Other financial liabilitics _ (Rs. in crore)

Non current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 220 March 31, 219

Other financial liabilities at amortized cost
Security deposil {rom cuslomers - . 614 570
Non-(rade payable (including retention money) - - 0388 1 46
Non trade payable- Relaled partics = - 000 402,00
Financial guarantee - 4115 4137
Interest accrued on debl and borrowings (*) - 1436 2180
Interest accrued on Inter corporale loans and deposits 5101 . 2493 89.47
Currenl maturilies of long lerm borrowings - - 5428 5041
Total (A+B+C+D) 51.01 . 141.75 612.20

(*) As per the RBI curcular daled 26th March, 2020, duc lo COVID-19 outbreak, Banks/NBFC's arc allowed te provided 3 months morotorium to borrowers on repayment of all lerm loans
from a periad of 01st march 2020 to 31st May, 2020 Accordingly The Company has accrued the Interest on Term Loan and payment will be made at the-end of 3 Months morolorium period

19 Provisions (s, in crome)
Mo current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Provision for employces benefits

Provision for employees benefits 028
Provision [or gratuity 0.01 0.00 oo 000
Provision for superannuation - - Qv 000
Provision for leave encashment 0.07 0.20 0nl

0,09 0.20 0.0
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20. Other current & non current liahitities {Rs. in crore)

Non current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 202¢ Mich 31, 2019
R, it vvnre Rs. in crore Rs. in crore M. in vroee
Adyvance recened liom customers - - 53701 3701
Advance reeeived from customers - Relaled parties - - 2727 27727
Statutons ducs paxvable 096 145
565.24 565.73
21 Short term horrowings (Rs. in crore)
Current
March 31, 2020 Mavch 31, 2019
Unsecured
Inter corporale Joans and deposils (*} 401 57 0687 37
1157 G747

(*} Loan laken from Group Company is interest bearmy and the interest rate is between 11.40% to 12 50% for various ICD's (Refer Relaled Pary Transactions detailed in the note : 37 )

*(a) Claims/counterclaims anising oul of the Power Purchase Agreenient (PPA) in respect of the dues recoverable from Tamilnadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Limited
{TANGEDCO) (formerh known as Tamil Nadu Eleclricity Board) on account of Sale of Energy including reimbursement tow ards lntercst on Working Capital. Minimum Alternate Tax.
Rebate. Start/Stop charges and payment of land leasc rentals to TANGEDCO respectively were pending setilement / reconciliation with TANGEDCO In this regard . the Company had

pproached Tamilnadu Electricily Regulatory C ission (TNERC) lo resoh ¢ the alt ioned cl: / 1 A favourable Order was received from TNERC on April 16.2010
(hercinafier referred to as ~ the order”™) and in pursuance of the Order, the Company had filed ils claim on April 30, 2010 amounting o Rs. 4,816,782,000/-

TANGEDCO had filed a petition against TNERC Order in Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (APTEL} In termis of an interim Order on November 19,2010 from APTEL, TANGEDCO
made deposit of Rs 5,370,022, 179/~ including interest on delayed payment of claim amount

APTEL vide its Order daled February 28, 2012, upheld the claim of the Company and TANGEDCO has filed petition to the Supreme Court of [ndia against said APTEL Qrder
(b) In accordance with the Company's accounting policy, pending acceptance of claims by TANGEDCO, pending adjudication of petition before the Supreme court. the Comipany has not
recognized Ihe following as income in the books of account:

i) the claims aggregating (o Rs. 4.021,284,000/- and inlcrest on delayed paymenl of claim aggregating to Rs 553,240,000/~
ii) Claim towards Suppl 1 Imvoices submilted sub 1o April 30, 2010 with regard Start and Stop Charges of Rs. 164,413,000/~ [March 31. 2019: 164.415.00(/-] and intcrest on
delayed payment of tarifT inv oices/supplementary bills of Rs 2.767 42 Millions [March 31. 2018: Rs. 2.720 60 Millions|

iii} Land Leasc rentals (LLR) amounting to Rs. 284.824.000/- [March 31, 2019: Rs 284 824.000/-] subscquent to the Order Dale included in TarifT invoices was not recognized by the
Company. The Company has recencd Rs. 272,67 1,000/- [March 31, 2019: Rs. 272.671.000/-] which was shown under Advance from Customers

Accordingly. the amount received towards Claim amount and Claim towards LLR after (he date of Order is shown as adsance in the books of accounts pending adjudicalion of petition
before the Supreme Court. The company on the basis (hat substantial amount has been received though under protest, has offered the said claims up (o March 31, 20114 as income in its tax
relurms under normal provisions of Income Tax Acl. 1961 and has ctaimed the deduction as available under section 80 |A of the Income Tax Act. 1961, in view of the expert opinion recciyed

¢) APTEL vide its Order dated February 28. 2012, had further directed the Company fo verifs and pay counter claims of TANGEDCO in respect of the benefits camed, if any. by the
Company wilh regard to delayed payment towards luel supply thal are not in terms with Fuel Supply Agreement (FSA) TANGEDCO had appealed (o the Honourable Supreme Court of
India in Civil Appeals seeking certain interim relicl with respeet to Lhe benefits pointed out by the Honourable APTEL on credil period of Fuel Supplies by HPCL Honourable Supreme
Court vide its Order daled April 24. 2014 had referred the dispule to TNERC for examining the contesling claim of (lic partics in so far as the quantum of amounl is concerned. The Company
during the year has recened an Order from TNERC m pursuance of the Order of Supreme Courl. TNERC in its Order has upheld TANGEDCO's claim amounting to Rs. 1,213,700.000/-,
consisting of Rs 1.146,40{..000/- as nolional intcrest lowards extended credit period and around Rs 26.600,000/- towards [reight subsidy and Rs, 40,600.000/- as interesl on the same The
Company s counter claim of Rs 1.910,200,000/- under old PPA towards interest on delayed payments, siart and stop charges. invoice for nil dispatches and invoice for differcntial rates for
the period from Juls 2011 to February 2014 has nol been adjudicated and adjustinents rejected. The Company has preferred an appeal before APTEL on March 12, 2019 against the TNERC
Order and intends o peruse the same The Company has not provided / accounted for the financial impact of the claims / counter claims currently in view of the fact that the matlcr has not
attained (nality and is pending proceedings before Hon'ble Supreme Court and appeal before APTEL

Further (he Company has been legally advised that in view of pendency of malier in (he Supreme Court and APTEL, (he enlire matter of claim / counter claim is sub-judice and has not
allained (inalily
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GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702

Notes (0 Proflt & Luss statement for (he year ending March 31, 2020

22 Revenue from operations

Income from sale of electrical energy

23 Other income

Interest income on:

Bank deposits and others

Inter corporate loans and deposits
Provisions/Liability no longer required written back
Exchange difference (net)
Gain on fair valuation of derivative instrument
Gain on disposal of investments (net)
Miscellaneous income

(Rs. in crore)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
1.77 1.58
1.77 1.58
(Rs. in crore)
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Rs. in crore Rs. in crore
0.09 0.01
95.79 22.01
0.24 (0.00)
0.00 -
0.01 -
0.16
0.67 0.10
96.79 22.28




GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED
CIN No U40104MH2010PL.C282702
Notes to Profit & Loss statement for the year ending March 31, 2020

24 Employee benefit expenses (Rs. in crore)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Rs. in crore Rs. in crore
Salaries wages and bonus 0.82 0.08
Contribution to provident and other funds 0.06 0.01
Gratuity expenses 0.02 0.00
Staff welfare expenses (0.00) (0.00)
0.89 0.09
25 Other expenses (Rs. in crore)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Rs. in crore Rs. in crore
Advertising and business promotion - 0.04
Electricity and water charges 0.16 -
Insurance 0.03 0.02
Repairs and maintenance
Others 0.14 0.08
Rates and taxes 1.42 0.00
Lease rent 0.02 0.02
Vehicle running & maintenance 0.00 -
Printing & stationary 0.00 *
Books & periodicals 0.00 0.00
Communication cost 0.00 0.00
Travelling and conveyance 0.07 0.00
Legal and professional fees 1.19 1.86
Remuneration to auditor 0.08 0.02
Director's sitting fees 0.10 0.04
Bad debt written off 0.03 -
Exchange differences (net) 34.77 2498
Community development expenses 0.06 -
Logo fees 0.11 0.00
Meeting and seminar 0.00 0.00
Bank charges 0.05 0.00
Operation & maintenance charges 0.32 032
Miscellaneous expenses 0.07 0.02

38.61 27.41




GMR GENERATION ASSETS LIMITED

CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702

Notes to Profit & Loss statement for the year ending March 31, 2020

Details of payments to auditors

As auditor:
Audit fee 0.06 0.00
Tax audit fee 0.01 0.00
Certification fees 0.00 -
Total payments to auditors 0.08 0.00
26 Depreciation & amortisation expenses (Rs. in crore)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Rs. in crore Rs. in crore
Depreciation of property plant & equipment 235 2.28
Depreciation on right to use 0.02 -
Amortisation of intangible assets 0.59 0.59
2.96 2.87
27 Finance costs (Rs. in crore)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Rs. in crore Rs. in crore
Interest on debts and borrowings 258.37 144.39
Interest others 0.11 0.02
Other borrowing cost 1.80 5.83
260.28 150.24
28 Exceptional item (Rs. in crore)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Rs. in crore Rs. in crore
Provision/ write-off for impairment of investments at amortised cost/
doubtful loans and advances (refer note 1,013.55 710.40
below)
Current WIP Written off 3.85 .
Provision for Interest liability Written Back/Interest Liability Written back @291) )
995.32 700.08

Note: Refer note 6 & note 7 with regard to provision for impairment of investment and provision for diminution in the value of
loans/ advances made in subsidiaries/ associates/ joint ventures.
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GMR Generation Assets Limited
({Formerly Know as GMR Renewable Energy Ltd)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2018

1 Cuipui ale Infuimation and Significant Accounting Policies:

1.1 Corporate Information:
GMR Generation Assets Limited (“the Company”) is promoted as a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) by GMR Infrastructure
Limited to develop and operate 2.1 MW wind power project in Moti Sindhodi, Gujarat.

The project has been developed by Suzlon Energy on turnkey basis and was commissioned on 04.07.2011. Generation of
power has started from the above project, and the entire power is being sold to Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd as per PPA
terms.

Information on other related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note no.37

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors passed in the Board
Meeting held on 22nd June, 2020

2 Significant Accounting Policies
a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all the values are rounded to the nearest crore, except
when otherwise indicated.

b) Summary of significant accounting policies

i) Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring @ material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

ii) Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is
treated as current when it is:
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liabitity for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reallsation in cash and cash
equivalents, The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

iii} Property, Plant & Equipments:
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
including goverment grants and decommissioning costs less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items such as purchase price, freight,
duties, levies. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate assets are derecognised when
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Recognition:

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:
(a) it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
(b} the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognised as at April 1, 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP in terms of paragraphs D7AA & D13AA of Ind
AS 101 - 'First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards' and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property,
plant and equipment after making adjustments for decommissioning liability (paragraph D21 of Ind AS 101), transaction cost
of long term borrowings and Government grants as per Ind AS Transition Facilitation Group (ITFG) Clarification Bulletin 5
(Revised).
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iv)

v)

GMR Generation Assets Limited
{Formerly Know as GMR Renewable Energy Ltd)
Notes to flnancial statements for the year ended March 31,2018

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation on tangible assets dedicated for generation of power covered under CERC tariff regulations inctuding common
assets are provided on straight line method (other than BTG of Unit I and II and CTU Transmission Lines), at rates specified
by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulation.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Further, when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant
and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Machinery spares which are specific to a particular
item of Property , Plant & Equipments and whose use is expected to be irregular are capitalized as Property , Plant &
Eauioments.

Spare parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of PPE, i.e., when the company intends to use these during more
than a period of 12 months and having a value of more than 0.50 Million.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at
cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss in the period in
which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite,

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is
an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify
the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms
part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or
at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite
life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its inténded use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other
borrowing costs are expensed In the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent
regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

45, Palace Road,
Bangalore-1. /.




vi)

vii)

viii}

GMR Generation Assets Limited
{Formerly Know as GMR Renewable Energy Ltd)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2018

Government grants

Government grants are recognised where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached
conditions will be complied with. Where the grant relates to an asset, the cost of the asset shown at gross value and grant
there on is treated as capital grant which is recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss over the period and
proportion in which depreciation is charged. Revenue grants are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the same
period as the related cost which they are intended to compensate are accounted for.

Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee :

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases
of low-value assets. The Company recognises |lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing
the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is
available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the
estimated useful lives of the assets.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a
purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use assets are also
subject to impairment.

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term
reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate
are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition
.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and equipment (i.e.,
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered
to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantiaily all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are
classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is
included in revenue in the statement of profit or loss due to its operating nature, Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on
the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term unless either:

a. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit even if the payments to the
lessors are not on that basis; or

b. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s
expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general inflation, then this
condition is not met.

Inventories

Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. However, materials and
other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they
will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis and includes all
applicable costs in bringing goods to their present locations and condition.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset's recoverable amount.
An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash generating units’ (CGUs) net selling price and its value in
use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net
selling price, recent market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for
publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

|46, Palace , J
\S\ Bangalore-1, =/




x)

xi)

xii)

GMR Generation Assets Limited
(Formerly Know as GMR Renewable Energy Ltd)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2018

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately
for each of the Company's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations
generally cover a period of twenty to twenty five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied
to project future cash flows after the twenty fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most
recent budgets/forecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth
rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate ror the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity opérates, or tor the market
in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the
impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus. After impairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased, If such indication exists, the Company estimates
the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives (if available) are tested for impairment annually as at December 31st at the CGU
level, as appropriate, and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net
of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of
time is recognised as a finance cost,

Decommissioning liability

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs on power plant projects, where decommissioning costs are
provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part
of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax risk free rate. The unwinding of the
discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future
costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the
discount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Retirement and other Employee Benefits

All employee benefits payable/available within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term employee
benefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages and bonus etc.,are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in
which the employee renders the related service,

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund, pension fund, superannuation fund etc. are defined contribution scheme.
The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable,

The Company recognizes contribution payable as expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the
contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the reporting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the
deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution
already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an
asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example. a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short—term employee benefit.
The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitiement that has accumulated at the reporting date

The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long—term employee
benefit for measurement purposes. Such long—term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year—end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of
profit and loss and are not deferred.

The company presents the accumulated leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an
unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date. Where company has the unconditional legal
and contractual right to defer the settlement for a period beyond 12 months, the same is presented as non—current liability.

Gratuity is a defined benefit scheme. The cost of providing benefits under the scheme is determined on the basis of actuarial
valuation under projected unit credit (PUC) method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
a. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
b. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs.
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Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of profit
and loss:

a. Sarvice costs comprising currant servica costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailmaents and non-routina
b. Net interest expense or income.

Financial Instruments - Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular
way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

a. Debt instruments at amortised cost

b. Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

c. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
d. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost: A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are
met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI: A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets,
and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value.
Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding
FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL: FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria,
as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL. Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies
are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subseguent changes In the fair value. The company makes such election on an instrument-by-
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable,

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment,
However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the
company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company’s continuing involvement. In that case,
the company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.
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Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade
receivables and bank balance *

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

¢) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset.that result from transactions that are
within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The company follows *simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on;
a) Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
b) All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12
month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If,
in a subsequent period, credit guality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment ioss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

tifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12 month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the
cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

a) All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options) over the
expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be
estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

b) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its
trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade
receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. On that basis, the Company estimates the following
provision matrix at the reporting date:

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement
of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head 'other expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation
for various financial instruments is described below:

a) Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL is presented as
an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the
net carrying amount. Unti! the asset meets write-off criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the
gross carrying amount.

b) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, i.e. as a
liability.

¢) Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment allowance is
not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as ‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared
credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit
risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets which
are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial Instruments - Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financia! liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial
guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.
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Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss : Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial
liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities desiqnated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This
category also includes derlvatve financldl instrurnents entered Inlo Dy Wi conpdny Lthdt are nol deslyndled ds hiedginy
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial
date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/
losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to
P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has not designated any financial liability as at fair
value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings : This is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit
or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category
generally applies to borrowings.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract —
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. An
embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified
according to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of prices or
rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not
specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair
value through profit or loss.

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the company does not separate
embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract.
Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held
for trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no
reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which
are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets.
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the
business mode! as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the company’s operations. Such changes
are evident to external parties. A change in the business mode! occurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform
an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the
change in business model. The company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains
or losses) or interest,

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if there is
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest rate swaps and forward
commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks, interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such
derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and
as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives
are taken directly to profit or loss
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xv) Revenue Recognition
a) Revenue from energy units sold is recognised on accrual basis as per the terms of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) and
Letter of Intent (LOI) [collectively hereinafter referred to as ‘the PPAs’] and tariff rates determined by CERC. Revenue inciudes
unbilled revenue accrued up to the end of the accounting year. The revenue is also recognised / adjusted towards truing up of
fixed charges and energy charges in terms of CERC tariff regulation 2014-19, wherever applicable.

Raevenue from anargy units cold on a marchant basis is recognisad in accordance with billings made to the customers basad
on the units of energy delivered and rates agreed with customers.

b) Revenue from sale of infirm power are recognised as per the guidelines of Central Electricity Regulatory Commission.
Revenue prior to date of commercial operation are reduced from Project cost.

c) Revenue/charges from Unscheduled Interchange for the deviation in generation with respect to scheduled units are
recognized/ charged at rate notified by CERC from time to time, are adjusted to revenue from sale of energy.

d) Revenue earned in excess of billings has been included under “other assets” as unbilled revenue and billings in excess of
revenue have been disclosed under “other liabilities” as unearned revenue.

e) Revenue from sale of power is net of prompt payment rebate eligible to the customers.

f) Claims for delayed payment charges and any other claims, which the Company is entitled to under the PPAs, are accounted
for in the year of acceptance by the customers. Similarly Commission, liquidated damages and any other charges are
accounted for in the year of acceptance.

g) Interest is recognized using the time proportion method based on rates implicit in the transaction. Dividend income is
accounted for in the year in which the right to receive the same is established by the reporting date.

xvi) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when the
distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in
India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in
equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair value re-measurement
recognised directly in equity.

Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liability and the carrying amount of
the assets distributed is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

xvii) Foreign currencies
The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the company's functional currency.
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective functional currency spot rates at
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the company uses an average rate if
the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of
exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss with the exception
of the following:

- Exchange differences arising on monetary items that forms part of a reporting entity’s net investment in a foreign
operation are recognised in profit or loss in the separate financial statements of the reporting entity or the individual
financial statements of the foreign operation, as appropriate. In the financial statements that include the foreign operation
and the reporting entity (e.g., consolidated financial statements when the foreign operation is a subsidiary), such exchange
differences are recognised initially in OCI. These exchange differences are reclassified from equity to profit or loss on
disposal of the net investment.

- Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Company’s net investment
of a foreign operation. These are recognised in OCI until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative
amount is reclassified to profit or loss.

- Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in OCI.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-
monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of
the item.

wviii Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction
to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company,

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.
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GMR Generation Assets Limited
{Formerly Know as GMR Renewable Energy Ltd}
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2018

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability ‘to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as
a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

The Company’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as
derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such as
assets held for distribution in discontinued operations.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets, and
significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the
management after discussion. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether
professional standards are maintained. Valuers are normally rotated every five years. The management decides, after
discussions with the company’s external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to
be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the management verifies the
major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other
relevant documents.

The management, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each
asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disciosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

a) Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions
b) Contingent consideration

c) Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

d) Investment in unquoted equity shares (discontinued operations)

€) Property, plant and equipment under revaluation model

f) Investment properties

g) Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)

h) Non-cash distribution

Taxes on income

Current income tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax
Act, 1961,

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at
the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
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GMR Generation Assets Limited
{Formerly Know as GMR Renewable Energy Ltd)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2018

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferiad tax liabililies are recognised for ali taxable temporary differances, axcept:
a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in 3 transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised, except:

a) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in
OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date,
are recognised subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits
recognised within the measurement period reduce goodwill related to that acquisition if they result from new information
obtained about facts and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. If the carrying amount of goodwill is zero, any
remaining deferred tax benefits are recognised in OCI/ capital reserve depending on the principle explained for bargain
purchase gains. All other acquired tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or loss.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed
by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and aiso the weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for
the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the
outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless
issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined Independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for
any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by
the Board of Directors.

. 4502, \ %! 20N AN
i [ HighPointlV Y.\ i :

[{1" 45, Palace Road, | v

\%\ Bangalore-1, /=f




GMR Generation Assets Ltd
CIN No U40104MH20(0PLC282702
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

29 Culeulatlon of Earnlug per share (EPS):

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of

Bquity shares outstanding during Qe year, Thete is no difutive putential otdindty shates as at Match 31, 2019 aud March 31, 2018 Tlhius, diluted EPS
equals basic EPS

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic / diluted EPS computations: Amount in Crores
Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
a. Nominal value of Equity shares (in Rupees per share) 10 10
Total No. of Equity Shates outstanding at the beginning of the year 6,32,32,50,226 6,32,32,50,226
¢ Add: Shares allotted during the year
d. Total No. of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 6,32,32,50,226 6,32,32,50,226
b Weighted average number of Equity shares at the year end (in Nos.) 6,32,32,50,226 6,32,32,50,226
¢ "Profit/ (Loss) from continuing operations (Amount in Crores) (1,200.13) (844.03)
d. "Profit/ (Loss) from discontinued operations (Amount in Crores) - -
e. Basic/Diluted Earning per share for continuing operations and discontinued operations of (1.90) (1.33)
Rs 10/- each (in Rs.) [(c+d)/(b)]
f. Basic/Diluted Earning per share for continuing operations of Rs 10/- each (in Rs ) [(c)/(b)] (1.90) (1.33)
g Basic/Diluted Earning per share for discontinued operations of Rs 10/- each (in Rs.) - -
[(d)/(b)]

30 Contingent liabilities and commitments Amount in Rupees
Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Contingent Liabilities
a.  Claim of TANGEDCO for interest on delay in passing on duty draw back refund 1,55,98,000.00 1,55,98,000 00
b. Claim approved by TNERC pending appeal with APTEL [refer note (g) below] 1,21,37,00,000.00 1,21,37,00,000.00
¢ Corporate Guarantees on behalf of GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Limited -

d.  Debit note received from Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited for differential rate on 1,27,02,000,00 1,27,02,000.00
furnace oil

e Disputed Income tax demand including interest 1,64,64,090.00 1,64,64,090.00

f.  Disputed tax deducted at source including interest 25,630.00 25,630.00

g. In terms of APTEL and Supreme Court's Order as discussed in Note No. 16, the Company during the year has received an Order from TNERC,
wherein it is upheld TANGEDCO’s claim amounting to Rs, 1,21,37,00,000/-, consisting of Rs. 1,14,64,00,000/- as notional interest towards
extended credit period and around Rs. 2,66,00,000/- towards freight subsidy and Rs, 4,06,00,000/~ as interest on the same. The Company’s counter
claim of Rs. 1,91,02,00,000/- under old PPA towards interest on delayed payments, start and stop charges, invoice for nil dispatches and invoice for
differential rates for the period from July 2011 to February 2014 has not been adjudicated and adjustments rejected. The Company has preferred an
appeal before APTEL on March 12, 2019 against the TNERC Order and intends to peruse the same. The Company has not provided / accounted for
the financial impact of the claims / counter claims currently in view of the fact that the matter has not attained finality and is pending proceedings
before Hon'ble Supreme Court and appeal before APTEL

h  During the year ended March 31, 2011, the Company had received a refund of customs duty of Rs. 295.70 Millions which was paid earlier towards
the import of the plant and machinery and was passed on to TANGEDCO as a pass through as per the terms of the PPA. During the year ended
March 31, 2012, the Company has received an intimation for cancellation of the duty draw back refund received earlier. The Company does not
foresee any liability in respect of the same demand as the liability, if any, is to be recovered from TANGEDCO, the ultimate beneficiary of the
refund received earlier

i In respect of Assessment Year (AY) 2016-17, the Company during the year has received favourable order from Commissioner of Income-tax
Appeals, against the order raising the tax demand, by allowing the MAT Credit including surcharge and Cess, which was not considered at the time
of processing the return of income u/s 143(1). The Company is in the process of obtaining the Order Giving Effect Order from the Assessing
Officer, pending which the Company continues to disclose same as contingent liability.
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GMR Generation Assets Ltd
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

31

K

The Supreme Court had passed an order dated February 28, 2019 stating that for the purpose of contribution to be made under the Employees
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1956 ('EPF Act), the definition of basic wages includes all emoluments paid in \cash to the
emplovees in accordance with the terms of thelr contract of employment. In view of tie same, (e Compuny is liable (v ndke Nurthier conttibution
towards Provident Fund on the entire salary paid by it to its employees other than certain emoluments based on performance and variable. However
thete is no clarity on effective date from when the liability is required to be paid by the Company in view of which the Company is not able to
estimate the provident fund liability arising in view of the order. The Company further is of the view that the liability payable on account of
retrospective effect if any will be accounted and paid on clarification if any provided by the Provident Fund Authorities and the impact if any may
not be material. The Company is in the process of taking legal opinion in respect of the same

In respect of the above contingent liabilities the company does not foresee any cash outflows in future

Capital and other Commitments

Company as a major shareholder of GMR Rajahmundry Energy Limited (GREL) along with GMR Infrastructure Limited will proivde financial
support to GREL, as required by the SDR Scheine, to enable the company to meet it liabilities as and whenthey fall due , operational expense and
losses of any for aperiod not less than 12 months. Out of total committed support of Rs.50cr, till March 31,2018 Rs.6.65 cr has been provided to
GREL. further company has committed under resolution plan for support to the extent of Rs 400 crs against which company has partially funded
around Rs 56 crs and for operational support Rs.11.93 crores was paid during the year ended 31st March, 2019. During the year ended 31st march,
2020, the company has funded Rs. 361.12 Crs. Further Company has given corporate guarantee to lenders of GMR Rajahmundry Energy Limited
(GREL) for the loan taken by GREL

The Management of the Company is of the opinion that no provision is required to be made in its books of account other than those already provided if
any, with respect to any material foreseeable losses under the applicable laws, accounting standards or long term contracts including derivative contracts

32 Employee Benefits
a) Defined Contribution Plans :

The Company's contribution to Provident and Pension Fund and Superannuation Fund charged to Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows

Amount in Rupees

Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

Provident and pension fund 3,14,091 44,604
Superannuation fund 261704 27916
Total 5,75,796 72,520

b) Gratuity

The follnwing tables set out the funded status of the gratuity ptans and the amounts recognised in the Company's financial statements as at March

31, 2020 and March 31, 2019:

Amount in Rupees

Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

i) Change in defined benefit obligation

Defined benefit at the beginning 15,54,772.00 14,93,759.00
Current Service Cost * 1,87,172.00 2,02,580.00
Interest expenses 77,542.00 1,13,526.00
Acquisition Cost/(Credit) (2,10,966.00) (1,35,459.00)
Re-measurement - Actuarial Joss / (gain) (1,17,007.00) (1,19,634.00)
Benefits paid (10.68.985.00) -
Defined benefit at the end 4,22,528.00 15,54,772.00

ii) Change in fair value of plan assets:

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning 28,84,511.00 28,15,324.00
Expected return on plan assets 1,70,878.00 2,09,141.00
Acquisition Adjustment (2,10,966.00) (1,35,459.00)
Actuarial pains/ (losses) 1,47,992 .00 (13,016.00)
Contributions by employer 7,714.00 8,521 00
Benefits paid (10,68.985.00) -

Fair value of plan assets at the end 19,31,144.00 28,84,511.00
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GMR Generation Assets Ltd
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Amount in Rupees
Paiticulars 31-Mar-20 31-Ma1=19

iii) Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

Present Value of Obligation as at year end 4,22,528.00 14,80,782.00
Fair Value of plan assets at year end 19,31,144 00 28.84,511.00
Net (asset) / liability recognised (15,08,616.00) (14,03,729.00)

iv) Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss under employee benefit expenses.

Current Service Cost 1,87,172.00 11,992.00
Net interest on net defined benefit liability / (asset) (93,336.00) 1,694 00

Total expense 93,836.00 13,686.00

v) Recognised in other comprehensive income for the year
Actuanal changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions -
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumption 11,248.00

Actuarial changes arising fiom changes in experience adjustments (1,28,255.00) 1,018.00
Return on plan assets excluding interest income (1,47,992.00) -
Recognised in other comprehensive income (2,64,999.00) 1,018.00

vi) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 24,689.00 90,008.00
Between 2 and S years 1,48,709.00 17,87,095.00
Between 5 and 10 years 3,06,769.00 4,53,652.00

vii) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as below:
Increase / decrease on present value of defined benefit obligation as at year end

(i) one percentage point increase in discount rate (41,776.00) (90,289.00)
{ii) one percentage point decrease in discount rate 48,744.00 1,01,802.00
(i) one percentage point increase in salary escalation rate 48,693 00 1,02,508.00
(i1) one percentage point decrease in salary escalation rate (42,474 00) (92,474 .00)
(i) one percentage point increase in employee turnover rate 2,924.00 6,818.00
(i1) one percentage point decrease in employee tumover rate (3,260.00) (7,905.00)

Sensitivity Analysis Method
Sensitivity for significant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuarial assumption used for the valuation of the defined benefit
obligation by in percentage, keeping all the other actuarial assumptions constant

Amount in Rupees
Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

viii) The major category of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan
assets are as follows:

Investment with Insurer managed funds 100% 100%

ix) Actuarial Assumptions

Discount rate (p.a.) 7.60% 7.60%

Salary escalation 6.00% 6.00%
Weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation 10 Years 10 Years
Mortality rate during employment Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (2006-08) Ult.  Mortality (2006-08) Ult.

Rate of emplovee tumover 5.00% 5.00%

The Company contributes all ascertained liabilities towards gratuity to the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). As of March 31, 2020 and
March 31, 2019, the plan assets have been invested in insurer managed funds
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Notes:

i  The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take into consideration for inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors,

il The expected return on plan assets is detenmined considering several applicable factors such as the composition of the plan assets held, assessed

risks of asset inanagement, historical results of the return on plan assets and the Group’s policy for plan asset management. Assumed rate of return
on assets is expected to vary from year to year reflecting the returns on matching Government bonds.

c) Leave Encashment
Liability towards Leave Encashment based on Actuarial valuation amounts to Rs. 8,10,126.00/- as at March 31, 2020 [March 31, 2019: Rs
22,09,287.00/-)

33 Hedging activities and derivatives

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments

The Company uses Foreign exchange forward cotracts to manage some of its transaction exposures. The Foreign exchange Forward Contracs are
not designated as Cash flow Hedges and are entered into for periods consistent wwith Foreign Currency exposure of the underlying transactions,
generally for a period of One Year

Amount in Crores
Particulars J1-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

Fair Value of foreign exchange forward contracts not designated as hedging instruments

0.01

34 Operating Lease
The Coimpany has not entered into non cancellable operating lease agreements for land on which the plant is being run.

Particulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
Lease rentals under non cancellable lease - # £
35 The company has not dealt with any party as defined under the provisions of of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006

during the year
36 Segment Reporting

The company is engaged primarily in the business of generation of power and investment in power projects. Accordingly separate primary and
secondary segment reporting issued by the ICAI are not applicable to the present activities of the company.
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CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

33
a.

Income tax expenses in the statement of profit and loss consist of the following:

Tax expenses

(a) Current tax

(b) Adjustments of tax relating to earlier periods
(¢ ) MAT credit entitlement

(d) Deferred tax expense / (credit)

Total taxes

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
0.64 -
(0.00) (12.80)
0.63 (12.80)

Reconciliation of taxes to the amount computed by applying the statutory income fax rate to the income before taxes is summarized below:

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Profit before tax (1,199.50) (856.83)
Applicable tax rates in India (% Rate) 26.00% 26.00%
Computed tax charge - -
Tax effect of expenses on which deferred taxes has not been accounted:
(a) Utilisation of previously Brought forward Losses - 1.05
(b) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 0.64
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit:
(a) Effect of Depreciation - (043)
(b) Others- Ind AS Adjustments (0.01) (13.42)
Tax expense as reported 0.63 (12.80)
b. Deferred tax (liability)/ asset comprises mainly of the following:
S.No. Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Amount (Rs,) Amount (Rs,)
Deferred tax liability :
1 Depreciation 0.42 (0.34)
3 |Amortisation of Transaction Cost on loans {9.54) (11.53)
9.12) (11.38)
Deferred tax asset :
1 Depreciation 5 o
2 |Carry forward losses / unabsorbed depreciation 93.88 R9.82
93.88 89.82
Net deferred tax assets/( liabilities) 84.75 77.94

Reconciliations of net deferred tax liabilities / (assets)
Opening balance as at beginning of the year
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss

Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in OCI

Closing balance

i

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax

assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Deferred tax asset has not been recognised on unabsorbed losses on the grounds of prudence in view of the management's assessment of future profitability. The

Company has recognised deferred tax asset on unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward losses only to the extent of deferred tax liability.

As the timing differences are originating and reversing within the tax holiday period under the provisions of section 80-1A of the IT Act, deferred tax has not been

recognised
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3Y Financial risk management objectives and policies
In the course of its business, the Company 1s exposed primarily to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, equily prices, liquidity and credit risk, which may
adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments The Company has a risk management policy which not only covers the foreign exchange risks but also other risks
associated with the financial assels and liabilities such as interest rate risks and credil 1isks The risk management policy is approved by the Board of Directors The risk management
framework aims to:

(1) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of currency and inteiest rate fluctuations on the Company”s business plan
(ii} achieve greater predictability Lo earnings by determining the financial value of the expected earnings in advance

Market risk

(a) Market risk- Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates The Company’s exposure to the
risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term and short-teim debt obligations with floating interest rates

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings

(b) Market risk- Foreign currency risk

The fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the consolidated statement of profit and loss and equity, where any transaction references more than
one currency or where assets/liabilities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the respective consolidated entities Considering the countries and
economic environment in which the Company operates, its operations are subject to risks arising from fluctuations in exchange rates in those countries

i. Foreign currency exposure
The following table demonstrate the unhedged exposure in USD exchange rate as at March 31, 2020 and NMaich 31, 2019. The Company’s exposure to foreign cuirency changes for
all other currencies is nol material

Amount in crore

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Other financial and other liabilities - {0.30)
Net assets/(ltabilities) in Euro Nil (March 31,2019:-39000 Euros )(*) (0,30}

Dirng the year ended 31st march, 2020, the company has entered into Forward contract to hedge the 3900 Euro Liability of M/s Moshanir Power Engineering Consultants

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss Financial instruments that are subject
to credit risk and concentration thereof principally consist of trade receivables, loans receivables, investments, cash and cash equivalents, derivatives and financial guarantees
provided by the Company

The carrying value of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk The maximum exposure to credit risk was Rs 2464 21 Cr and Rs 3119.90 Cr as at March 31, 2020 and
March 31, 2019 respectively, being the total carrying value of trade receivables, balances with bank, bank deposits, investments and other financial assets

Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company’s established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management An
impairment analysis is performed al each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients The Company does not hold collateral as security

With respect to trade receivables / unbilled revenue, the Company has constituted the lerms to review the receivables on a periodic basis and to take necessary mitigations, wherever
required The Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifelime expected credit loss based on a provision matrix The provision matrix takes into account
historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due and the rates
used in Lhe provision matrix

Credit risk from balances with bank and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy Investments of surplus
funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore
nutigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential failure to make payments

In respect of financial guarantees provided by the Company to banks and financial institutions, the maximum exposure which the Company is exposed to is the maximum amount
which the Company would have to pay if the guaranlee is called upon Based on the expectation al the end of the reporting period, the Company considers thal it is more likely than
nol that such an amount will not be payable under the guarantees provided
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Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that
funds are available for use as per requirements The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks Furthermore, the Company has access
to funds from debt markets through convertible debentures, non-convertible debentures, bonds and other debl instruments The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed
deposit and in mutual funds, which carries no or low market risk

The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds on a regular basis. The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the
use of bank overdrafts, bank loans, debentures, preference shares, sale of assets and strategic partnership with investors elc

The following table shows a maturity analysis of the anticipated cash flows including interest obligations for the Company's financial liabilities on an undiscounted basis, which
therefore differ from both carrying value and fair value. Floating rate interest is estimated using the prevailing interest rate at the end of the reporting period

(s, in_erove)

Particulars 0-1 vear 1 to 5 vears > 5 vears Total

March 31, 2020

Borrowings (other than convertible preference shares) 45585 1,538 &2 - 2,014 67
Conventible preference shares - 49210 492 10
Trade payables 27 % 27 68
Other financial liabilities | 38,48 . - 138 48
Total 622.01 1.558.82 492.10 2.672.93
March 31,2019

Borrowings (other than convertible preference shares) 731.77 1,154.63 90.00 1,982 41
Convertible preference shares - 492.10 492 10
Trade payables 2801 2801
Other financial liabilities Sl 80 - - 561 80
Total 1.327.58 1,154.63 582.10 3!064.32

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same geographical region, or have economic features that would
cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions Concentrations indicale the relative sensitivity of the
Company's performance to developments affecting a particular industry

in order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the policies and procedures of the Company include specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified portfolio
Identified concentrations of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly
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40 Capital management

The Company's capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long-term and short-term goals of the Company.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long-tenn and short-term strategic investment and
expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations and sale of certain assets, long-term and short-term bank borrowings and
issue of non-convertible / convertible debt securities and strategic partnership with investors.

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, convertible preference share, share premium and all other equity
reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requir of the fi ial covenants. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The
Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt. The Company’s policy is to keep the gearing ratio at an
optimum level to ensure that the debt related covenant are complied with.

(Rs. in crore)

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Borrowings other than convertible preference shares 1.926 00 1.890 44
Total debt (i) 1,926.00 1.890.44
Capital components

Equity share capital 6,323.25 6,323.25
Other equity (6,384 45) (6,060.55)
Total Capital if) -61.20 262.70
Capital and borrowings ( iii =i +ii) 1.864.79 2,153.13
Gearing ratio (%) (i/iii) 103.28% 87.80%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the
interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately
call loans and borrowings. There have been no material breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowings in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019
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41

Disclosures on Financial instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Group and provides additional information on balance sheet items that contain financial

mstruments

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in
tespect of each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in accounting policies, to the financial statements

(a) Financial assets and liabilities

The following tables presents the catrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at Maich 31, 2018 and Maich 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2020

(Hs, in crore)

Particulars Fair value through Derivative Amortised cost Total Total
[ lidated instr ts not in Carrying value Fair value
statement of profit hedging
or loss relationship

Financial assets
(1) Investments (other than investments in associates and joint - - - - -
ventures)
(i) Loans - - 1,127.52 1,127.52 1,127.52
(iii) Tiade receivables - - 114.17 114.17 114.17
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents - - 0.64 0.64 0.64
{v) Other financial assets - - 216.85 216.85 216.85
Total = - 1,459.19 1,459.19 1,459.19

— |
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings - - 1,926.00 1,926.00 1,926.00
(ii) Trade payables 27.68 2768 2768
(iii) Other financial liabilities - - 151.61 151.61 151.61
(1ii) Financial guarantee contracts - = 41.15 4115 41.18
Total - - 2,146.44 2,146.44 2,146.44
As at March 31, 2019

(Rs. in crore)
Particulars Fair value through Derivative Amortised cost Total Total
lidated instr ts not in Carrying value Fair value
statement of profit hedging
or loss relationship

Financial assets
(i) Investments (other than investments in associates and joint - - - -
ventures)
(ii) Loans - - 1,178.03 1,178.03 1,178,03
(iii) Trade receivables - - 11412 114,12 114,12
(iv) Cash and cash equivalents - - 1.31 131 1.31
(v) Other financial assets - - 169.02 169.02 169.02
Total - - 1,462.47 1.462.47 1.462.47
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings = 3 1,890.44 1,890.44 1,890.44
(ii) Trade payables 28.01 28.01 28.01
(iii) Other financial liabilities - - 570.84 570.84 570.84
(iii) Financial puarantee contracts - = 4137 41.37 4137
Total - = 2.530.65 2.530.65 2.530.65
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42 [Fair value hietarchy

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measuted subsequent to initial 1ecognition at fair value, grouped into-Level 1 to Level 3, as described
below:

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1): This levet of hierarchy includes financial assets that ate measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active maikets for
identical assets or liabilities. This category consists of investment in quoted equity shares and mutual fund investments

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.c., as prices) or indirectly (i.c., detived from prices)

Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs (Level 3): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based

on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are detenmined in whole or in part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by
prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor ate they based on available market data

(Rs. i irore)

Particulars Fair value measurements at reportingldate using

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

March 31, 2020
Financial assets
Investments (other than investments in associates and joint ventures) - - - -

Foreign exchange forward contracts 0.01 - 0.01 -
Financial liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts - - -

March 31, 2019
Financial assets
[nv (other than inv in associates and joint ventures) - - - .

Financial liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts -

(i) Short-term financial assets and liabilities are stated at carrying value which is approximately equal to their fair value
(ii) Derivative contracts are fair valued using market observable rates and published prices together with forecasted cash flow information where applicable.

(iii) The Group enters into derivative financial instruments with various counterparties, principally financial institutions with investiment grade ciedit ratings. Interest vate swaps
are valued using valuation techniques, which employs the use of market observable inputs. The most frequently applied valuation techniques include forward pricing and swap
models, using present value calculations. The models incorporate various inputs including the credit quality of counterparties, foreign exchange spot and forward rates, yield
curves of the respective currencies, currency basis spreads between the 1espective currencies, interest rate curves and forward rate curves of the underlying commodity.

(iv) Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore,
for substantially all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessaiily indicative of the amounts that the Group could have realised or paid in sale
transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each reporting
date.

(v) There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 for the years ended March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019,

Pointlv Y%,
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43 IND AS 116 Leases

a. Changes in accounting policies and disclosures :

Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases effective fiom 1 April 2019 The standard sets out the principles for the recognition. measutement, presentation and disclosure of
leases and requires lessees to 1ecognise most leases on the balance sheet

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial application of 1 April 2019, Under this method, the standard is
applied 1etrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognised at the date of initial application

The Company also elected to use the recognilion exemptions for lease contracts that, at the commencement date. have a lease term of |2 months or less and do not contain a
purchase option (“short-term leases’), and {ease contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value (‘low-value assets’)

The effect of adoption Ind AS 116 as at 1 April 2019 (inciease/(decrease)) is as follows:
Amount in Cis

Assets

Right-of-use assets 0.13
Propetty, plant and equipment -
Prepayments -
Prepaid Rent-Other Assets 0.13

Total assets -

Liabilities

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings E
Lease liabilities =
Deferted tax liabilities E
Tiade and other payables =
Total liabilities -

Total adjustment on equity:
Retained earnings

Nature and effect of adoption of Ind AS 116

The Company has lease contracts for vatious items of plant, machinery, vehicles and other equipment. Before the adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company classified each of its
leases (as lessee) at the inception date as either a finance lease or an operating lease. Upon adoption of ind AS 116, the Company applied a single recognition and measurement
appioach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The standard piovides specific transition requirements and practical expedients, which has
been applied by the Company

Leases previously classified as finance leases

The Company did not change the initial carrying amounts of recognised assets and liabilities at the date of initial application for leases previously classified as finance leases
(i.e,, the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities equal the lease assets and liabilities recognised under Ind AS 17), The requitements of Ind AS 116 was applied to these leases
from | Apri! 2019

Leases previously accounted for as operating leases

The Company 1ecognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for those leases previously classified as operating leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets. The right-of-use assets for most leases were recognised based on the camrying amount as if the standard had always been applied, apart from the use of incremental
borrowing rate at the date of initial application. In some leases, the right-of-use assets were recognised based on the amount equal to the lease liabilities, adjusted for any ielated
prepaid and accrued lease payments previously recognised, Lease liabilities were recognised based on the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the
incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application,

4

w

b. Accountimg Assumptions:

Significant judgement in determining the lease term of contracts with renewal options
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an option to extend the Jease if it is reasonably certain to
be exercised, ot any periods covered by an option to tetminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised

For lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is 1easonably certain whether or not to exercise the
option to renew or terminate the lease, That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exeicise either the 1enewal or termination. After the
commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise
or not to exercise the option to renew or to tenminate (e g,, construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant customisation to the leased asset).

The Company included the renewal period as part of the lease term for leases of plant and machinery with shorter non-cancellable period (i.e., three to five years). The
Company typically exercises its option to renew for these leases because there will be a significant negative effect on production if a replacement asset is not readily available.
The renewal periods for leases of plant and machinery with longer non-cancellable periods (i.e., 10 to 15 years) are not included as part of the Jease tenn as these are not
1easonably certain to be exeicised. Furthermore, the periods coveied by termination options are included as part of the lease term only when they are reasonably certain not to
be exercised

5, Palaca Road, | oo
Bangalore-1.




GMR Generation Assets Ltd
CIN No U40104MH2010PLC282702

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,20

43 c.Company as Lessee

The Company has entered into certain cancellable operating lease agreements mainly for office premises and hiring equipment’s and certain non-cancellable operating lease
agreements towards land space and office premises. The lease rentals paid during the year (included in Note-34 ) and the maximum obligation on the long term non -
cancellable operating lease payable are as follows:

Right of Use Assets

Amount in Crores

Particulars

Land Total

As at Apnit 01, 2019

Additions
Depreciation/amortisation during
As at March 31, 2020

Lease Liability

the year

0.13 0.13
(0.02) (0.02)

0.11 0.11

Particulars

Ampunt

As at April 011, 2019

Additions

Interest for the year

Repayment made during the year
As at March 31, 2020

Disclosed as:
Non - current

Current

Maturity profile of lease liabili

The table below summanses the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on

Year ended 31 March 2020
Lease liabilities

Following amount hits been recognied in statement of profit and loss account

Particulars

ty

0 lo | vear 1 (0 5 ycars > 5 years Total

Ampunt

Depreciation/smortisation on righ
Interest on lease liability

Total amount recognised in statement of profit and loss account

il to use asset

0.02

0.02

The Company has total cash outflow of leases Rs. NIL (inclusive of Taxes). The Company also had non cash additions to right of use assets of Rs. 0.13 Crore.

44 Figures of the previous year wherever necessary, have been regrouped, reclassified and rearranged to conform with those of the current year.

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
ICAI firm registration number: 0009348

Chartered Accountants
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A V Satish Kumar
Partner
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37 List of Related Pavties with whom transactions have taken place during the period:

4. Nimes of FeLated parties and reldted pary relationship;

Enterpriscs that control the company GMR Infrasuucture Limited
Ulussaie hotding comprany GihIB Enterp Private Limid
Tellony Subsadianiis CIME Sporis Priviie L

MR League Cianes |
GME Infraech Prvae Liwied

Cadenee Enterprives Fovate Lt

PPHL Infrasteinee Fionce Comgpaesy Povae Linied
Vg Mivak eal Extaes Mrivale Laimined

Fabreite Meaperties Movate Lunied

Kondampetn Properties Frovave Limied

Hyderiabad Jabilli Propartiod Privite Limiod

L Beal Estates Prvade Limied

Pasbmgiati Anéx Agencle te Limited

Rovivinma Realty Provine Linjed

G Solar Encrgy Py wied

Reijans Entetprices Proate Lniled

Cirandli Eptergeioes Prvate Limied.

Tdeadpace Solutionk Priviie Liniied

Watiomal SEZ Infia Servicen Privato Limited

Fakmmln Refnery amd Petroctiomcats Prvass Limied
Comprate Infrosicire Services Private Limied

GIME Baroer gl Propestics Private Limited

Kirtha Timbers Privaid Linted:

AN Healthcare Destmanion Prvate Lo

Cindk Holbmy (Malin) Luniged

CAMK Infrastraciure (Malia) Limited

GMEB Holdings (0werscas) Limied

CINR Hobdings 't Manritiusy Limited

Crossndge Tvestmems Lonicd

Inerzone Capital Limied

NP Hobdimgs O erseas (Simgapore) Pie Laimbied

GMK Buskicss & Consublancy LLIP

GMR Vemagit Pawer Generatios Linnited (GVPGLY
(MR | Had, by Hydro Power G Private Lumied.
GIME Mining & Encrgy Frvate Limiged (GMEL)

GMEE Famitonga Uneey. Limijed (GREL)

Hitntal Hydia Piwer Colnpaoy Privite Linied (iHPPL)
IR Enecrgy {Mauniins) Limited (GEML)

GME Lion Encrgy Lamued | GLEL)

MR Lpper Bl Hydropower Limited (GUKPLY
GME Enery Troding Lioviied (CHETLY

GMER Encray Limited (GELY

GAMR Consulting Sérvices Private Limded (GOSPL)

GMR Bajoh Hali Hydropower Provate Limited (GEHIRL)
GME Londa Hydopawer Prvale Limied (GLHPRLY
GMR Energy (Cypos) Limited (GRECL)

GMR Ericrgy (Netherlands) BV, (GENBY)

P Dwakaryn Sepan Unmg (TS

PT B Sarana Tiweenmsn (FTDS1

TT Barasenboss Lestan (PTHSL)

T Unsiio (F1) '
GMR Warara Encrgy Lin
Lamed )

Inda Tansch Trading DMCC (ITTD)

GME Mahaashien Encre Limitgd (GMEL)

GME Haijam Solar Power Private Limited (fomerly kaown
a3 GMR Utlar Pesdesh Encruy Privase Limited (GLPEPL)

led | Formerly EMOO Eucrgy
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Li%1 Hosur Encigy Limiled (GHOEL)

{3%1K Gujmat Solar Power Limited (GGSPL)

Kl Transmission Company Private Limited (KTCPL)

sili Transmission Company Piivate Limited (MTCPL)
ndo-Nepal Energy Links Limited (GINELL)

{ihiH Indo-Nepal Power Corridors Limited (GINPCL)

Uik Enorgy Projooto (Momitiug) Limited (GEPML)

LidIit Infrastiracture (Singapore) Pte Limited (GISPL)

G R Coal Resources Pie Limited (GCRPL)

GMR Power Infra Limited (GPIL)

GMR Highways Limited (GMRHL)

GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Limited (GTTEPL)
GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited (GTAEPL)
GMR Ambala Chandigarh Expiessways Private Limited
(GACEPL)

GMR Pochanpalli Expressway s Limiled (GPEPL)

GMR Hydeiabad Vijayawada Expressway s Private Limited

(GHVEPL)
GMR Chennai Outer Ring Road Private Limited (GCORRPL)
GMR Kishangarh Udaipur Ahmedabad Expi ys Limited
(GKUAEL)

GMR Highways Projects Private Limited (GHPPL)
GMR Hyderabad Inicrmational Airport Limited (GHIAL)
Cjatesays for India Airports Private Limited (GFIAL)
uiferabad Airport Security Services Limited (HASSL)
Fibf i Hy bad Airport R M Limited
|GHARML)

Uik Hydeiabad Acrotrapolis Limited (HAPL)

Cihtf Hyderabad Aviation SEZ Limited (GHASL)

Lihil Acrospace Engineering Limited (GAEL (formerly known
i MAS GMR Acrospace Engincering Company Limited)
ML Acro Technic Limited (GATL) (formerly known as
MAS GMR Acro Technic Limited (MGATL))
Tyderabud Duty Free Retail Limited (HDFRL)

CiME Aiiport Developers Limited (GADL)

(AL International Limited (GADLIL)

GADL (Mauritius) Limited (GADLML)

GKIR Hotels and Resorts Limited (GHRL)

Cihiit Hyderabad Airport Power Disiribution Limiled
[3eihn International Airport Limited (DIAL)

[3¢1hi Acrotropolis Private Limited (DAPL)

Diclhi Duty Free Services Privale Limited (DDFS)

Pelhi Airport Parking Services Private Limited (DAPSL)
GMIt Airports Limited (GAL)

(MR Airport Global Limited (GAGL)

Gk R Airports (Mauritius) Limited (GALM)

GMR Aviation Private Limited (GAPL)

Raxa Security Services Limited (Raxa)

GMR Krishnagiri SEZ Limited (GKSEZ)

Advilkn Propertics Private Limited (APPL)

Aklima Properties Private Limited (AKPPL)

Amaitya Propertics Private Limited (AMPPL)

Taruni Properties Private Limited (BPPL)

Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited (BOPPL)
Camelia Propcrtics Private Limited (CPPL)

Deepesh Properties Private Limiled (DPPL)

Eila Properties Private Limited (EPPL)

Gerbera Propertics Private Limited (GPL)

Lakshmi Priya Propertics Private Limited (LPPPL)
Honeysuckle Propertics Private Limited (HPPL)

Idika Propertics Private Limited (IPPL)

Krishnapriya Properties Privatc Limited (KPPL})
Lurkspur Propertics Privale Limited (LAPPLY

Mislira Propertics Private Limited (NPPL)

Padmapriva Propertics Private Limited (PAPPL)
Prakalps Properties Privaie Limited (PPPL)
Pusnachamirn Propertics Private Limited (PUPPL)
Slireyadia Propertics Private Limited (SPPL)

Miancch Properties Private Limited (PRPPL)

Srecpa Propertics Private Limited (SRPPL)

| Rodiiapena Properties Private Limited (RPPL)

Asterns Real Estates Private Limited (AREPL)

bl Hosur Industrial City Private Limited (GHICL)
Milmiiha Real Estates Private Limited (NREPL)

Heney Flower Estates Private Limited (HFEPL)

CiM# Hosur EMC Limited (GHEMCLY)

(iR SEZ and Port Holdings Limited (GSPHL)

Lisst Godavari Power Distribution Company Private Limited
Surounc Properties Private Limited (SUPPL)

GMR Ulilitics Privale Limited (GUPL)

Lillzm Properties Privatc Limited (LPPL)

LGiMP Corporate Affairs Private Limited (GCAPL)
Dy Securkizd Pwaie Lo bed (5P
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Larkspui Propertics Private Limited (LAPPL)
GMR Business Process and Services Private Limucd (GBPSPL)
GMR Infrastructuie (Mauritius) Limited (GIML)
GMR Infrastructure {Cyprus) Limited (GICL)
GMR Infrastructure Overscas Limited (GIOL)
GMR Infiastructure {(UK) Limited (GIUL)

GMPR Infiactiucture (Global) Limited (GIGL)
GMR Encrgy (Global) Limited (GEGL)

Kakinada Gateway Port Limited (KGPL)

GMR Goa International Aivport Limiled (GGIAL)
GMR SEZ Infra Scivices Limitled (GSISL)

ikl Infrastructure (Overseas) Limited (GIOLY
Uikt E Infra Developers Limiled (GIDL)

CikIK Infiastructure {Cyprus) Limited (GICL)
Lihdlt Infrastructure Ovcerscas Limited (GIOL)
(ihtF Infrastructure (UK) Limiled (GIUL)

LK Infrastructure (Global) Limiled (GIGL)
CiME Encrgy (Global) Limited (GEGL)

Kukinalo Gateway Port Limited (KGPL)

€i%1K Goa Intcrnational Airport Limited (GGIAL)
(+h1R SEZ Iniva Services Limited (GSISL)

il I Infrasiucture (Overseas) Limiled (GIOL)
CiMIL Infrn Deselopers Limited (GBI

Mr Ashis Basu. Directlor

Mr Sanjay Narayana Barde, Dircclor

Mr Nirjhar Sarkar, Dircclor

Key Management Personnel Mr. AD. Navanccthan. Independent Director

Mr RS S LN Bhaskarudu Independent Dircclor
Mr Manoj Kumar Aggrawal CFO

Mr_Dcbraj Dutta. Manager

GMR Varalakshmi Foundation | GVF|
Enterprises where key management personnel & their relatives significant influcnce GMR Varalakshmi DAV Public Schoel [GVDPS]
GMR Family Fund Trust |GFFT]

Related Party transactions ’
1 The following tablc provides Lhe total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related partivs for the relevant financial ycar

4) Expeniliture:
Bes. in Crove

Particulurs

March 31,2020 Mourch 31,2019
Other Expenses
Corporale cos! allocalion- GMR Infrastructure Limited ool 0ol
Logo fec - GMR Enterprises Private Limited all 000
Rencwable Encrgy Certificale Fees-GMR Energy Trading Limited 003 002
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation |GVF| 006 -
Impairment of Equity 1 ICD/ A arising out of IND AS
GMR Energy Limited 652 42 32374
GMR Rajahmundry Encrygy Limited 361.13 6792
Interest on ICD's
GMR Infrastructure Limiled 11389 2630
GMR Airport Developers Limited 301 300
GMR Encrgy Trading Limited 2617 1860
Dhruvi Sccurilics Pyt Iid 209 223
GMR Acrostructure Services Limiled 1933 o1l
GMR Enterprises Private Limited in -

b) Income:

Rs. in Crore

Barlientury March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Interest on ICD's
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited Lo8 121
GMR Power Infra Limited 172 172
GMR Badrinath Power Generation Limited 155 040
Kakinada SEZ Limited 1755 1563
GMR Bajoliholi Hydro Power Privale Limited 141 -
Dhruvi securities Private Limited DSPL B 02 -
GMR Acrostructure Services Limited 3591 -
GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limiled 035 -
GMR Infrastructure Limited 2445 -
GMR Bundclkhand Energy Limiled 375 -
Provlshins Written Bavk
GMR Encrgy Trading Limited - 1032
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) Details of Transactios talken place during the ycat

Redn Crare

Particulars

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
i. 1CD reccived om
GMR Infrastructure Limited GOR BRI 33099
GMR Eneigy Trading Limited . a0.24
GMR Enterprises Private Limited 339 3K -
Dhruvi Sceuritics Private Limited - 7000
GMR Acrostruclure Scryices Limited 15740
GMR Eucrgy Trading Limited (Interest Net off amount principalized 2521 3546
ii. ICD repaid to/Written back
GMR Infrastructure Limited 473 83
GMR Encrgy Trading Limited 1000
GMR Enterprises Privaie Limited 33938 -
Dhruvi Securities Private Limited 7000 400
SIK Powergen Limited 008 2400
Interest repaid (o/Written hack
GMR Infrastructure Limited (wiitten back) 69 48 i
GMR Energy Trading Limited . 200
GMR Enlerprises Private Limited 515 -
Dhruvi Securitics Private Limited 398 163
GMR Airport Developers Limited 248
iv. ICD given (v
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limitcd 185 -
GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limitcd 40 238
GMR Rajahmundry Encrgy Limiled 36113 6793
GMR Minning & Energy Private Limiled 001 001
GMR Bajoliloli Hydro Power Pvt Lid 3739
Kakinada SEZ Lid (Intcrest Net off amount principalised) 39 -
GMR Infrastruciure Limited - 7100
GMR Bundclkhand Encrgy Limited B 50
v. 1CD repaill by
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited 1128
Dhruvi securitics Private Limited 8283 -
GMR Encrgy Iud - 7375
GMR Tnfmstructure Limited 5832
GMR Consultine Services Privale Limited ) 6,80
vi. Interest veceived fram
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited 342 -
GMR Power Infra Limited - 075
Vi It receivalile Written off
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited - 4130
vil. Managerial Remuneration - -
i. Sitting Fees paid to Independent Directors - -
- AD, Navancethan 0.02 0.02
- S Sandilyn 0.01 0.02
=RSSLN Bhaskarudu 0,01 -
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GMR Generation Assets Limited
CIN No:U40104MH2010PLC2R2702
Nutes to financial statements for (he year ¢nded March 31,2020

I1 Closing /s halauces with the above related parties:

. in Crove
Particulars Mareh 31,2020 Mureh 81,7015
Particulars
a.) Ambun( payable to credifors/Depusit Recelved/Interest Accrueid:
i. Intcrest Payable on ICD:
GMR Infiastrucure Limited 46 88 8435
GMR Anport Developers Limited 507 225
GMR Encrgy Trading Limited 439 089
Dhruvi Sceuritics Pyt lud - 189
GMR Acrostruclure Services Limiled 19 40 010
ii. Non Trade Payable
GMR Infrastructure Limited - 402 00
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation 036 030
iii. Trade Payable/Provision for expenses
GMR Infrastructure Limited-Corporate Cost Allocation ulio oIl
GMR Enterprises Private Limited-Logo Fees 043 032
RAXA Sccurity Scrvices Limited [N} 018
GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited 183 183
iv. Equity Component of CCPS/ICD Taken:
Of Preference shares- GMR Infrastructure Limited 62244 622 44
Of GIL Loan up to conversion to Equity- GMR Infrastructure Limited 2453 2853
Of GIL Loan up 10 conversion te Equity- GMR Infrastructure Limited - -
v. Flnancial Guarantee Obligation:
Given on behalf of GMR Rajahmundry Encrgy Limited for Rupce Loan Facility 4115 4115
vi. Inter Corporate Deposit payable:
GMR Infrastructure Limited 958 46 823 50
GMR Airport Deselopers Limited 24.00 2400
GMR Encrgy Trading Limited 241 70 22648
GMR Acrostructure Services Limited 15740 157 40
Dhruvi Securities Pyt ltd - 70.00
— hies - Sy. Dehtors / Interest acerued but not due / Deposits Faid! Investment: s in Crore
Particulars March 31,2020 Murch 31,2019
1. Interest receivahle on ICD:
GMR Tuni- Anakapalli Expressways Limiled 0.05 005
GMR Tamb Tindi; Exp vs Limited 0.06 006
GMR Power [nfra Limited 3.39 169
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited 0.23 260
GMR Badrinath Power Generation Limited 5.44 392
Kakinada SEZ Limited 44.35 3104
GMR Bajoliholi Hydro Power Pvt Lid 137 -
Dhruvi securilics Private Limited DSPL 4.23 1434
GMR Acrostructure Scrvices Limitcd 66.97 48 62
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited 41.30 4130
GMR Londa Hydropower Privatc Limited 0.97 0.63
GMR Infrastructure Limited 3528 1130
GMR Bundelkhand Energy Limited 731 364
GMR Euergy Lud - 239
{i. Other Receivables:
GMR Tuni- Anakapalli Expressways Limited 0.84 084
GMRT: Tindi ys Limited (.35 135
GMR Power Infra Limiled 0.55 0.55
GMR Energy Limited - 1.51
GMR Eneryy Trading Lid 0.00 0.00
GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited 0.22 0.21]
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited 0.02 0.02
GMR Waiora Energy Limited 0.07 0.06
ili. Security Deposit ) -
Raxa Sccuritics Services Lid 052 052

GMR Family Fund Trust 0.59 0.59




GMR Grneration Assels Limited
CIN No:U40104MH2010PLC242702
Notes to linaneial statements for the year ended March 31,2020

iv. Intereor porate deposits 1 eceivable:

GMR Pawer Infia Limited 1% 08 18 0K
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited 1 83 126
GMR Ambala Chandigarh Expressway Lid 772 772
GMR Enterprises Private Limited 240 240
GMR Rajahmundhry Encrgy Limited (Net of Impairment) -

GMR Mining & Encrgy Pv{ Limiled w2 ool
GMR Londa Hydropower Private Limited 1692 1652
GMR Badiinath Power Generation Limited 19 45 1945
Kakinada SEZ Limited 143 90 140 00
GMR Bajoliholi Hydro Power Pvt Lid 3739 =
GMR Bundclkhand Encrgy Limited 3430 3430
GMR Infrastructure Limited 34K 29 34829
GMR Kemalanga Energy Limited 179 6R 179 68
Dhruvi securilics Private Limited 3100 11383
GMR Acrostructure Services Limited 286.47 286 47

c.} Investment in Equity Shares of subsidiaries/ Associate / Group Company

i Subpitfinrics

GMR Power Infra Limited w00 000
GMR Mining & Energy Privatc Limited 0.02 002
GMR Londa Hydro Power Private Limiled 001 ool

ii. Associates

GMR Encrgy Limited (net of impairment) 1004 .45 1656 87
GMR Rajahmundry Encrgy Limited (net of impairment) - -

GMR Tuni-Anakapalli Expressways Private Limited 027 027
GMR Tamb - Tindi Exp Privatc Limited a27 027

d.) Equity Share Cupltal
GMR Infrastructure Limited 632275 632275
GMR Encrgy Projects (Mauritius) Limited 050 050

c.) Share Application Money
GMR Infrastructure Limited 402 00

f.) Equity Component of ICD given/ Interest Accrued on ICD/ Corporate Guarantee
ICD given o GMR Rajahmundry Energy Limited (net of Impairment)

Interest ivable from GMR Rajal dry Energy Limited (nct of {mpairment) - -
Corporale Guarantee given to GMR Rajahmundry Energy Limiled (nct of Impairment)

s o
//\_\U."I ~
S m——“ (o
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